

# Curriculum Vitae



**Asem S. Qandah, MBBS**  
General Surgery Specialist

## PERSONAL INFORMATIONS

Full name:	Asem Setan Yacoub Qandah	Gender:	Male
Place of birth:	Irbid, Jordan	Date of birth:	November, 10th 1984
Nationality:	Jordanian	Marital status:	Single

## CONTACT INFORMATION

**Address:** Al-Jubaha, Amman, Jordan

**Email:** [asemqandah@yahoo.com](mailto:asemqandah@yahoo.com)

**Mobile:** +962799559420, +962797454565

---

## PROFILE

---

Proactive, confident, well-trained general surgeon. Able to work under pressure and handle emergency conditions. Willing to exploit and improve my experience by working in challenging circumstance. Being free of any commitments; I can be available and loyal to my job requirements anytime.

---

## ACADEMIC QUALIFICATIONS

---

- Jordan University of Science and Technology, Jordan, 2004-2010

Bachelor's Degree of Medicine, Faculty of Medicine and Surgery.

- Jordan University of Science and Technology, Jordan, 2011-2016

The Higher Specialty Certificate in Medicine/General Surgery, Faculty of Graduate Studies.

- Jordanian Board Certificate in General Surgery, 2016.

---

## APPOINTMENTS

---

### ● Current appointment

- Lecturer at Faculty of medicine
  - Hashemite University ([huniv@hu.edu.jo](mailto:huniv@hu.edu.jo) )
  - Al-Zarqa
  - Nov 2017 – until now
- General Surgery Specialist
  - At My Private Clinic In Irbid.
  - Jan 2017- until now

## ● Previous appointments

- General Surgery Specialist
  - Medicine San Frontieres/ Amsterdam ([www.msf.org](http://www.msf.org) )
  - Ramtha Project/ Jordan
  - Aug 2017 – Feb 2018
- General Surgery Specialist
  - Gardens Private Hospital ([www.gardens-hospital.com/en](http://www.gardens-hospital.com/en) )
  - Feb 2017 – Feb 2018
- General Surgery Specialist
  - Private Clinic at Outpatient Building.
  - Rosary Sisters Hospital ([www.rosary5@orange.jo](http://www.rosary5@orange.jo) )
  - Sep 2016 – Dec 2016
- General Surgery Resident
  - King Abdullah University Hospital ([www.kauh.jo](http://www.kauh.jo) )
  - Jordan University of Science and Technology ( [www.just.edu.jo](http://www.just.edu.jo) )
  - July 2011 – June 2016
- General practitioner
  - Medical Center in Caritas Al Huson
  - Caritas Jordan ([www.caritasjordan.org.jo](http://www.caritasjordan.org.jo) )
  - Feb 2011 – June 2011
- Intern Doctor
  - King Abdullah University Hospital ([www.kauh.jo](http://www.kauh.jo) )
  - July 2010 – June 2011

---

## **OPERATIVE EXPERIENCE**

---

### **Private Sector & MSF Experience :**

I performed, as an independent operator, more than 200 minor and major procedures including urgent and elective surgeries like :

- Surgeries for malignant and benign breast conditions.
- Distal penile hypospadias repair.
- Breast augmentation with silicone implants.
- Minor and major amputations (upper limb and lower limb).
- Soft tissue and wound debridement.
- Skin grafts.
- Perforated duodenum, and perforated jejunum repair.
- Surgeries for incarcerated and recurrent Hernias ( incisional and inguinal ).
- Laparoscopic Appendectomies.
- Surgeries for acute cholecystitis and perforated Appendicitis.

### **Residency experience:**

During the 5 years of my residency I was exposed to all sub-specialties of general surgery, usually as first or second assistant. However, I did common general surgery procedures independently and unsupervised. These include popular laparoscopic procedures, open hernia repair (all types), breast conditions, anal conditions, varicose veins and many others.

**Full list of operative competencies can be provided upon Request**

---

## **TEACHING EXPERIENCE**

---

- Currently, I am involved in the teaching process for general surgery residents, interns and undergraduate medical students.
- I have taught bedside and clinical tutorials to undergraduate medical students at all my residency years.
- I have also been involved in the OSCE for 4th and 6th year medical students.

---

## **LANGUAGES**

---

- Arabic : Native language
- English : Excellent (speaking, writing, reading)

---

## **COURSES, CONFERENCES AND PROFESSIONAL MEMBERSHIPS**

---

- TOEFL, Score 537
- American Heart Association BLS, 2014
- Member of World Association of Laparoscopic Surgeons.

---

## **REFERENCES**

---

- **Mr.Kamal I. Gharaibeh**

Consultant Surgeon

King Abdullah University Hospital

Jordan University of Science and Technology  
kigharaibeh@just.edu.jo

● **Mr. Kais Mohamad Sabri Alwattar**

Consultant Surgeon

King Abdullah University Hospital

Jordan University of Science and Technology

kais@just.edu.jo

● **Mr. Tareq Al-Jabri**

Consultant Surgeon

King Abdullah University Hospital

Jordan University of Science and Technology

+962799051293

● **Mr. Khaled Obaidat**

Consultant Surgeon

King Abdullah University Hospital

Jordan University of Science and Technology

+962797707397